Docket Nos. 59-325, 50-324
License Nos. DPR-71, DPR-62

Carolina Power and Light Company
ATTN: Mr. R. A. Watson
Senijor Vice President
Nuclear Generation
P. 0. Box 1551
Raleigh, NC 27602

Gentlemen:
SUBJECT: BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT EMERGENCY PLAN, REVISION 32

We have completed our review of the subject submittal. Your change involving
the deletion of the location for your backup decontamination facility for
vehicles is unacceptable. This item was discussed by a member of the Region
11 staff with Brad Houston of your staff on March 10, 1993. You must not
continue to implement the referenced change. Please modify your Plan to
correct the appropriate page. We understand that the location of the vehicle
backup decontamination area will be specified in the next Plan change
submittal projected for April 1993. If your understanding on this matter is
different from that discussed, please notify this office immediately. We have
concluded that with the aforementioned exception, the remaining changes
incorporated as Revision 32 meet the planning standards of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and
the requirements of Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50.

Please be reminded that 10 CFR 50.54(q) requires that proposed changes which
decrease the effectiveness of your Emergency Plan shall not be implemented
without application to and approval by the Commission. However, changes may
be made without Commission approval if such changes do not decrease the
effectiveness of the Plan, and the Plan, as changed, continues to meet the
standards of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and the requirements of Appendix E to 10 CFR
Part 50. 1If a change is made without approval, you should furnish copies in
accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q). Also, any changes to the Emergency Plan
Implement ing Procedures should be made in accordance with the requirements of
Appendix £ to 10 CFR Part 50.
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Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact
Mr. Kenneth P. Barr at (404) 331-0335.

£Cs

CL:

R. A. Anderson

Vice President

Brunswick Nuclear Project
P. 0. Box 10429
Southport, NC 28461

R. E. Morgan

Plant Manager Unit 1

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. 0. Box 10429

Southport, NC 28461

M. Brown

Plant Manager Unit 2

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. 0. Box 10429

Southport, NC 28461

Mr. Mark S. Calvert

Associate General Counsel
Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
P. 0. Box 10429

Southport, NC 28461

Kelly Holden

Board of Commissioners
P. 0. Box 249

Bolivia, NCU 28422

Dayne H. Brown, Direztor

Sincerely,

L)

William E. Cline, Chief

Radiological Protection and
Emergency Preparedness Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Division of Radiation Protection
N. C. Department of Environment,

Health & Natural Resources
P. 0. Box 27687
Raleigh, NC 27611-7687

{Cont’d on page 3)
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bce:

(cc: cont'd)

H. A. Cole

Special Deputy Attorney General
State of North Carolina

P. 0. Box 629

Raleigh, NC 27602

Robert P. Gruber
Executive Director
Public Staff - NCUC

P. 0. Box 298520
Raleigh, NC 27626-0520

Ms. Gayle B. Nichols

Staff Counsel

SC Public Service Commission
P. 0. Box 11649

Columbia, SC 29211

Document Control Desk
H. Christensen, RI1I
S. Vias, RII

P. Milano, NRR

NRC Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Star Route 1, Box 208

Southport, NC 28461
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